|l MILTON

a community since 1838

Office of the City Clerk
To: Mayor Welch, City of Milton Common Council
From: Leanne Schroeder, City Clerk

Date: March 5, 2019
Subject: Discussion and Action to Authorize the Appointment of Additional Election
Officials for the January 2018 — December 2019 Election Cycle

Summary

I was recently contacted by two Rock County residents, Clate Bogan and Karalyn Simes, interested in
serving as election officials in the City of Milton. Both individuals are willing to work the Spring
Election in April and | will have several “veteran” election officials available on Election Day to serve
as mentors for them. The April election is the last election in this election cycle (January, 2018 —
December, 2019), and it will give them the opportunity to experience an election prior to appointment
for the next election cycle.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Common Council authorize appointment of Clate Bogan and Karalyn Simes
as election officials for the remainder of this election cycle, ending in December, 2019.




